



# League Links

## LWV AH-MP-BG Area

Newsletter of the League of Women Voters of the Arlington Heights-Mount Prospect-Buffalo Grove Area  
Including Prospect Heights, Wheeling, and Elk Grove Village, Illinois

We are online at: <http://www.lwvah.org>

Like us on Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/TheLeagueOfWomenVotersArlingtonHeights>

May 2015

Volume 60, Issue 10

### Serving our communities since 1955

Our Mission Statement/Purpose: The League of Women Voters, a nonpartisan political organization, encourages informed and active participation in government, works to increase understanding of major public policy issues, and influences public policy through education and advocacy.

## ACTIVITY CALENDAR

Date	Time	Event
Fri, May 8		Annual Reports due. Send to Connie.
Mon, May 11	9:30 - 1 p.m.	LWVCC Annual Meeting Speaker Toni Preckwinkle University Center 525 S. State St, Chicago RSVP \$35 May 1
Wed, May 13	6:30 p.m.	Connie's house. Board meeting
Sat, May 16		Armed Forces Day
Thu, May 21	Doors open 6 p.m. Potluck dinner at 6:30 p.m. Business meeting 7:30 p.m.	Our League's Potluck Dinner & Annual Meeting Arlington Height Historical Society 110 W. Fremont St., Arlington Heights
Mon, May 25		Memorial Day
Tue, Jun 2	6:30 p.m.	Connie's house. New Board meets the Old Board.
Sat & Sun, Jun 6, 7		Hilton Lisle/Naperville 3003 Corporate W. Drive Lisle, 60532 LWVIL Convention 2015. Fees due May 15. Visit <a href="http://www.lwvil.org/convention-2015.html">www.lwvil.org/convention-2015.html</a>
Sun, Jul 5		Frontier Days! We are working the dessert stand again. Please contact Rosemary with your availability to work.

## A MESSAGE FROM THE LWVUS PRESIDENT

We had much to celebrate this week as we marked Earth Day and a 45 year-long crusade to protect our beautiful natural resources. Every year since 1970, millions of Americans have used Earth Day as a way to come together and celebrate our planet. This year, as we have done for so many years, Leagues around the country helped plan celebrations.

The League of Women Voters has been at the forefront of the environmental protection movement for decades by consistently supporting legislation to preserve our nation's natural resources and protect our public health. Sadly, our work is not done. America's natural resources continue to come under attack and the League is right there to help fight another battle.

In November, the [Florida League helped pass Amendment 1](#), a conservation amendment that establishes environmental protections and also sought to reestablish a dedicated funding stream to purchase environmentally sensitive lands that were in danger of being developed. This took months of dedication by members and partners gathering signatures and holding forums. Ultimately, Amendment 1 passed with the support of 75 percent of the votes cast. The League is continuing to work to ensure it is properly implemented.

Another contribution from the League comes from a new website, [priceoncarbon.org](http://priceoncarbon.org), which is a potent tool in the fight against climate change, developed by League of Women Voters of Berkeley-Albany-Emeryville member Diz Swift in consultation with some of the nation's experts. In addition to the [League's support for the Administration's Clean Power Plan](#) to help reduce greenhouse gasses and carbon emissions, Swift sees a complementary step: putting a price on carbon. Swift viewed the site as a way to better educate us all on the basics of what a price on carbon could mean for our country. The LWVUS Advocacy Committee endorsed this website at the April Board meeting.

Earth Day is just one day each year, but we can work every day to protect our planet. Whether it is by taking action in your community or helping us [tell Congress to put people before polluters](#), we must ensure that we are all protecting public health while protecting our beautiful planet.

### LWV AH-MP-BG BOARD MEMBERS 2014-2015

<u>Position/Portfolio</u>	<u>Name</u>	<u>Phone</u>	<u>E-mail</u>
President	<b>VACANT</b>		
Vice-President	<b>VACANT</b>		
Secretary	Judith O. Royal		
Treasurer/League Geek	Connie Weissman		
Program	<b>VACANT</b>		
Director/Voter Service	Judith O. Royal		
Director/League Links Editor	Cathy Duoba		
Dir/Frontier Days/Gift Cards	Rosemary Krizan		

### OFF-BOARD LEADERS

Membership/Finance	Pat Lind		
Publicity	Shannon Silverman		
Facebook	Heidi Graham		
Action Chair	<b>VACANT</b>		



From Judith O. Royal, Director/Voter Service:

Presenting three candidate forums within a 12 days period in March was quite an accomplishment. But we did it: 16 candidates in Arlington Heights, 6 candidates in Mount Prospect, and 2 candidates for Elk Grove Park District. Our candidate forums were broadcast live and made available on TV and computer. It could not have happened without League moderators, timekeepers and question sorters. I want to thank the following devoted League members: Edith Auchter, Nancy Duel, Cathy Duoba, Susan Fuller, Heidi Graham, Karin Hribar, Gilda Karu, Rosemary Krizan, Marty Landorf, Pat Lindner, Julie Sass, and Connie Weissman.

Despite all the work, I felt exhilarated after the candidate forums. They and election are behind us now. On the day after the election, I felt exasperated. Such low voter turn out! One might ask, what more can League do to change that? Apparently candidate forums aren't enough.



## “MANNA MANIA” Hits April 23<sup>rd</sup>

By Rosemary Krizan



Certain types of MANNA Cards will be available for immediate purchase on a limited basis at the next monthly meeting on April 23<sup>rd</sup>. (We are partnering the meeting with the Palatine League.) The specific cards: Jewel (in increments of \$25)...Mariano's (in increments of \$25) and VISA (in increments of \$50--no activation fee--great for First Communion--Mother's Day--Graduations--etc.).

If there is sufficient demand, orders for other types of MANNA cards will also be taken for later pick-up/delivery (think June Graduations and Weddings). League is counting on your support for these MANNA fundraising efforts. Perhaps you noticed that the budget in last month's bulletin is a deficit budget, even when pared down. This is a truly painless, easy way to counteract the deficit situation. Please bring your check book. Thank you, Rosemary.

## Our Annual Meeting & Dinner - Thursday, May 21<sup>st</sup> at 6 PM

Please mark your calendar for this event; we're looking forward to having all of our members together. We'll have ham as our main course and we'd like you to bring your favorite side dish or salad to share. The board members will be bringing the desserts and providing beverages. Please feel free to call Pat Lind if you have questions 847 394-4626. We will be calling to remind you about a week before the Annual Meeting and to also get a sense of what you're bringing so we have a good balance of food for the evening.

Thank you, Susan Fuller, Mary Mason, and Pat Lind

### Tear-off Dues Payment Voucher

#### DUES PAYMENT VOUCHER

Dues are due anytime between now and June 1st

Name \_\_\_\_\_ Phone # \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_ Dues of \$75.00 for the coming year

\_\_\_\_\_ Individual contribution to LWV \_\_\_\_\_ Contribution to LWV Ed. Fund (tax deductible)

Thank you for your support and fellowship!

Return to Connie Weissman at the Annual Meeting or by mail to: 810 E. Cherry Lane, AH, 60004

From Pat Lind, Membership:

We're very pleased to introduce our new members: Nancy Brennan, Lynne Kelley, and Debbie Smart. We'd like to share a little about Lynne and Debbie in this issue and will profile Nancy in our next issue.

**Lynne Kelley** is a native of Virginia. She has degrees from Randolph-Macon Woman's College (now Randolph College) and the University of Chicago Divinity School. She is an ordained American Baptist minister and has ministered in several locations, including on the staff of the American Baptist Churches of Metro Chicago.

In the 1980's she was active in the League of Women Voters of Prince George's County, Maryland. She served on the board and was secretary for a period of time.

Lynne is a founding member of the Northwest Suburban Peace and Education Project, which does counter-recruiting in District 214 high schools and hosts local community forums on peace-related topics. The next event will be "Gun Down: The Role Guns Play in Our Culture of Violence," which will take place on Friday, May 8 at 7 p.m. at The South Church, 501 S. Emerson Street, Mt. Prospect.

Lynne is also a member of the Foreign and Military Affairs Commission of Americans for Democratic Action, which, like LWV, is a non-partisan political organization.

Lynne and Gary Page and will celebrate their 35th wedding anniversary this fall. They have a grown son living in Mount Prospect. They have lived in Arlington Heights since 2000 along with their cat and a Scottish terrier.

**Debbie Smart** has been very active in our community serving as chairperson for the Metropolis Performing Art's Task Force. She is currently serving as Treasurer for the Library and is a past Art Commissioner for the Village of Arlington Heights.

Debbie is also a Quester; a group dedicated to preserving history and architecture. She received the Arlington Heights Hearts of Gold honor in 2014 from our Board of Trustees. Debbie is also manager of the Tuscan Market Wine Shop in Arlington.

---

There are proposed changes to our bylaws. Please see the following material. Proposed changes are in **red**. Thank you Gilda and Shannon, for your hard work!

---

## ARTICLE I

### Name

Section 1. Name. The name of this organization shall be the League of Women Voters of the Arlington Heights-Mount Prospect-Buffalo Grove Area. This local League is an integral part of the League of Women Voters of the United States, of the League of Women Voters of Illinois, and of the League of Women Voters of Cook County.

## ARTICLE II

### Purpose, Policy, and Jurisdiction

Section 1. Purpose. The purpose of the League of Women Voters of the Arlington Heights-Mount Prospect-Buffalo Grove Area shall be to promote political responsibility through informed and active participation of citizens in government.

Section 2. Policy. The League of Women Voters of the Arlington Heights- Mount Prospect-Buffalo Grove Area may take action on local governmental measures and policies in the public interest on which the League of Women Voters has a position. It shall neither support nor oppose any political party or any candidate.

Section 3. Jurisdiction. The areas of jurisdiction shall be those municipalities in which a "Know Your Town Government" study has been completed. **Those municipalities currently are Arlington Heights, Mount Prospect and Buffalo Grove. In addition, as an area League, jurisdiction shall extend to other adjoining communities not currently affiliated to another League. They include but are not necessarily limited to Elk Grove Village, Prospect Heights, and Wheeling.**

## ARTICLE III

### Membership

Section 1. Eligibility. Any person who subscribes to the purpose and policy of the League shall be eligible for membership.

Section 2. Types of Membership.

- a. Voting Members. Citizens at least 18 years of age who join the League shall be voting members of local Leagues, state Leagues and of the LWVUS; (1) individuals who live within an area of a local League may join that League or any other local League; (2) those who reside outside the area of any local League may join a local League or shall be state members-at-large; (3) those who have been members of the League for 50 years or more shall be life members excused from the payment of dues.
- b. Associate Members. All others who join the League shall be associate members.

## ARTICLE IV

### Board of Directors

Section 1. Number, Manner of Selection, and Term of Office. The Board of Directors shall consist of four officers of the League, and up to six elected directors. Elected directors shall serve for two years. The elected Board members may appoint such additional directors, not exceeding the number of elected directors, as they deem necessary to carry on the work of the League. Appointed directors shall serve for one year, that year expiring at the conclusion of the next annual meeting. The Board should seek representation from members living in all governmental units included in the area of jurisdiction, if practical.

Section 2. Qualifications. All persons serving as elected or appointed officers or directors of this organization shall be voting members of the League of Women Voters of the Arlington Heights-Mount Prospect-Buffalo Grove Area.

Section 3. Vacancies. Any vacancy occurring on the Board of Directors by an officer or elected member, may be filled until the next annual meeting by a majority vote of the remaining members of the Board of Directors from candidates supplied by the nominating committee. Three absences from a board meeting of any member without prior notification to the president or other designated officer shall be deemed a resignation.

Section 4. Powers and Duties. The Board of Directors shall have full charge of the property and business of the organization, with full power to manage and conduct same, in planning and directing the work

necessary to carry out the programs as adopted by the National Convention, the State Convention, the County Convention, and the Annual Meeting. On new subjects, which have not been presented to the membership, the Board of Directors shall be subject to further instruction by the general membership. The Board shall designate such special committees as it may deem necessary.

Section 5. Meetings.

- a. There shall be at least ~~nine~~ **four** regular meetings of the Board of Directors annually. The President may call special meetings of the Board of Directors and shall call a special meeting upon the written request of ~~five~~ **a majority of the members** of the Board. All Board members shall be notified prior to such special meetings.
- b. **Meetings may be held in person, by telephone conference call, or by means of technology that enables participation by all board members.**
- c. **If needed, rather than calling a meeting, a vote on an urgent matter can be taken by using technology such as texting, e-mailing, or other means.**

Section 6. Quorum. A majority of the members of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum.

## ARTICLE V

### Officers and Duties

Section 1. Enumeration and Election of Officers. The officers of the League of Women Voters of the Arlington Heights-Mount Prospect-Buffalo Grove Area shall be a president, a vice-president, a secretary, and a treasurer who shall be elected for terms of two years by the general membership at the Annual Meeting and assume office immediately following the Annual Meeting. The president and secretary shall be elected in even-numbered years, and the vice-president and treasurer in odd-numbered years.

Section 2. The President. The president shall preside at all meetings of the organization and of the Board of Directors. The president may, in the absence or disability of the treasurer, sign or endorse checks, drafts, and notes. The president shall be, ex officio, a member of all committees except the nominating committee. The president shall have the usual powers of supervision and management as may pertain to that office and perform such other duties as may be designated by the Board.

Section 3. The Vice-President. The vice-president shall in the event of absence, disability, or death of the president, possess all the powers and perform all the duties of that office. The vice-president shall perform such other duties as the president and the Board of Directors may designate. If neither the Vice-President, nor any other Board member, is willing to assume the duties of the President, then those duties shall be divided by the Board members among themselves.

Section 4. The Secretary. The secretary shall keep minutes of all meetings of the Board of Directors, the Annual Meeting, and all other general meetings of the League. When necessary the secretary shall tabulate election results and notify all officers and directors of their election. When so authorized by the Board, the secretary shall sign, with the president all contracts and other instruments and shall perform such other functions as may be incident to the office.

Section 5. The Treasurer. The treasurer shall collect and receive all monies due. The treasurer shall be the custodian of these monies, shall deposit them in a bank designated by the Board of Directors, and shall dispense the same only upon order of the board. The treasurer shall present statements to the board at their regular meetings and an annual report to the annual meeting. When so authorized by the Board, the treasurer shall perform such other functions as may be incident to the office.

## ARTICLE VI

### Financial Administration

Section 1. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the League of Women Voters of the Arlington Heights-Mount Prospect-Buffalo Grove Area shall conform to that of the League of Women Voters of the United States and the League of Women Voters of Illinois.

Section 2. Membership Dues. Annual dues shall be recommended by the Board and determined by a vote of the membership at the annual meeting. Dues shall be payable May 1 of each year and must be paid by August 31 to retain membership. Dues may be paid in two installments. The second and additional members over 18 in a household each shall pay fifty percent (50%) of the annual dues. Additional household members under 18 years of age and associate members shall pay twenty five percent (25%) of the annual dues. New members joining after January 31 shall be considered full members from the date of joining and their dues shall apply through the following fiscal year.

Section 3. Budget. A budget for the ensuing year shall be submitted by the Board of Directors to the Annual Meeting for adoption. The budget shall include support for the work of the League as a whole. The proposed budget shall be submitted to the Board of Directors for approval and shall be sent to all members at least one month before the Annual Meeting.

Section 4. Budget Committee. The budget committee shall consist of three members.

- a. Elected Members. A chairperson and one member, who shall not be members of the Board of Directors, shall be elected at the Annual Meeting. Nominations for these offices shall be made by the current nominating committee.
- b. Appointed Member. The treasurer shall be appointed to this committee.
- c. Vacancies. Any vacancy occurring in the elected or appointed membership of this committee shall be filled by appointment by the Board of Directors.

Section 5. Distribution of Funds on Dissolution. In the event of dissolution for any cause of the League of Women Voters of Arlington Heights-Mount Prospect-Buffalo Grove Area all monies and securities owned by the League of Women Voters, after paying off its financial obligations, shall be paid to the League of Women Voters of Illinois.

## ARTICLE VII

### Meetings

Section 1. Membership Meetings. There shall be at least ~~four (4) meetings~~ **one meeting** of the general membership each year. The time and place shall be determined by the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Annual Meeting. An Annual Meeting shall be held between April first and May thirty-first, the exact date to be determined by the Board of Directors. The Annual Meeting shall:

- a. Adopt a local program for the ensuing one or two year period.
- b. Elect officers, directors, and members of the nominating, bylaws, and budget committees.
- c. Adopt an annual budget.
- d. Review and affirm the political activity policy.
- e. Transact such other business as may properly come before it.

Section 3. Quorum.

- a. One-fifth of the membership shall constitute a quorum at all business meetings of the League of Women Voters, of the Arlington Heights-Mount Prospect-Buffalo Grove Area.

- b. Members who are unable to attend a meeting in person may give their proxy to a voting League member in good standing. The proxy will be effective for a specific meeting, and will specify the date of the meeting, identify the member who is unable to attend, identify the member who will serve as proxy, and will be signed by the member granting the proxy. Proxies will count toward determining whether there is a quorum.
- c. In the absence of a quorum, votes will be advisory but new or changed policies cannot be implemented.

## ARTICLE VIII

### Nominations, Elections, and Bylaws

- Section 1. Nominating Committee. The nominating committee shall consist of ~~four~~ **two or more** members.
- a. Elected Members. A chairperson and ~~two members~~ **one member**, who shall not be members of the Board of Directors, shall be elected at the Annual Meeting. Nominations for these offices shall be made by the current nominating committee.
  - b. Appointed Members. One board member ~~shall~~ **may** be appointed to this committee by the Board of Directors following the Annual Meeting.
  - c. Vacancies. Any vacancy occurring in the elected or appointed membership of this committee shall be filled by appointment by the Board of Directors.
- Section 2. Bylaws Committee. The bylaws committee shall consist of ~~three~~ **two or more** members.
- a. Elected Members. A chairperson and one member, who shall not be members of the Board of Directors, shall be elected at the Annual Meeting. Nominations for these offices shall be made by the current nominating committee.
  - b. Appointed Member. One board member ~~shall~~ **may** be appointed to this committee by the Board of Directors following the Annual Meeting.
  - c. Vacancies. Any vacancy occurring in the elected or appointed membership of this committee shall be filled by appointment by the Board of Directors.
- Section 3. Nominations.
- a. Report of the Nominating Committee. The report of the nominating committee of its nominations for officers, directors, and members of the nominating, bylaws, and budget committees shall be sent to all members at least one month before the date of the Annual Meeting.
  - b. Nominations from the floor. Immediately following the presentation by the nominating committee at the Annual Meeting, nominations may be made from the floor by any member provided that the consent of the nominee has been secured.
  - c. Vacancies. The nominating committee may make recommendations to the Board of Directors to fill vacancies on the board occurring during the year.
- Section 4. Elections. The elections shall be by ballot, with the provision that when there is but one nominee for each office, it shall be in order to move the election by voice. A majority vote of those qualified to vote and voting shall constitute an election. Absentee or proxy voting shall ~~not~~ be permitted.
- Section 5. Bylaws Amendments. These bylaws may be amended by two-thirds of the voting members present and voting at the Annual Meeting **as well as proxies**, providing that the amendments were submitted by the bylaws committee to the membership in writing at least one month in advance of the meeting.

## ARTICLE IX

### Program

Section 1. Authorization. The governing principles adopted by the national convention and supported by the League as a whole constitute the authorization for adoption of program.

Section 2. Program. The program of the League of Women Voters of the Arlington Heights-Mount Prospect-Buffalo Grove Area shall consist of:

- a. Action to implement the principles of the League of Women Voters of the United States.
- b. Those governmental issues chosen for study and action.

Section 3. Annual Meeting. The Annual Meeting shall act on the program using the following procedures:

- a. The Board of Directors shall consider the recommendations for new program items submitted by the voting members at least two months prior to the annual meeting and shall recommend a program for the upcoming year.
- b. Both the proposed program and non-recommended items shall be sent to all members at least one month prior to the annual meeting.
- c. A majority of voting members present and voting at the annual meeting shall be required for adoption of subjects in the proposed program as presented to the annual meeting by the Board of Directors.
- d. Program items not recommended by the Board of Directors may be adopted by the Annual meeting provided that (1) the Annual Meeting shall order consideration by a majority vote, and (2) the Annual Meeting shall adopt the item by a two-thirds vote.
- e. Changes in the program may be made by the Board of Directors. The membership must be informed of the change in the bulletin preceding action, and given an opportunity to respond at either a general or board meeting. Members present at said meeting may then vote on the proposed change. Membership will then be informed of the results.

Section 4. Member Action. Members may act in the name of the League of Women Voters only when authorized to do so by the Board of Directors. **Members may take positions and act on their own but shall not identify themselves as League members unless authorized to do so by the Board of Directors. High profile League leaders who regularly speak for the League in the media should consult with the Board and make sure they clearly say the views being expressed are their own if they publicly speak or take action on matters not authorized by the Board.**

Section 5. Local League Action. The League of Women Voters of the Arlington Heights-Mount Prospect-Buffalo Grove Area may act only in conformity with, or not contrary to, the principles of the League of Women Voters of the United States, League of Women Voters of Illinois, League of Women Voters of Cook County, and our local League.

## ARTICLE X

### Conventions and Council

Section 1. National Convention. The Board of Directors, at a meeting before the date on which the names of delegates must be sent to the national office, shall select delegates to that convention in the number allotted to the League of Women Voters of the Arlington Heights-Mount Prospect-Buffalo Grove Area under the provisions of the bylaws of the League of Women Voters of the United States.

Section 2. State Convention. The Board of Directors, at a meeting before the date on which the names of the delegates must be sent to the state office, shall select delegates to that convention in the number

allotted to the League of Women Voters of the Arlington Heights-Mount Prospect-Buffalo Grove Area under the provisions of the bylaws of the League of Women Voters of Illinois.

Section 3. State Council. The president, or a designated proxy, shall be the delegate to the state council under the provisions of the bylaws of the League of Women Voters of Illinois.

Section 4. County Convention. The Board of Directors, at a meeting before the date on which the names of delegates must be sent to the County League office, shall select delegates to that convention in the number allotted to the League of Women Voters of the Arlington Heights-Mount Prospect-Buffalo Grove Area under the provisions of the bylaws of the League of Women Voters of Cook County.

## ARTICLE XI

### Parliamentary Authority

Section 1. Parliamentary Authority. The rules contained in Roberts' Rules of Order (revised) shall govern the organization in all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with these bylaws. The president may appoint a parliamentarian should the need arise.

-----

## **NEWS FROM LWVIL**



Experience what “grassroots League” means when you participate in the League’s convention. We are blessed this year to have the State’s Convention 2015 in Lisle. You have flexibility and choices: You can go for a day or for the entire event.

A pre-convention program takes at the hotel on **Friday, June 5** with two workshop sessions, each offering three options to be held between 1:45 – 5 p.m. Here are the names of three of your 6 workshop choices: *Why Didn't They Vote?* *Young People Fighting for Justice*, and *Bringing Hungarian Pandas & Skeptical Science to Illinois*. Curious now? And that is Friday’s program—there is more!

The convention itself convenes on Saturday morning June 6 with the opening plenary. **Your registration fees to the workshops and convention are due by Wed., May 20.** You will find details at <http://www.lwvil.org/convention-2015.html>

For overnight stays, you will want to reserve a room directly with the Lisle Naperville Hilton, if you choose not to drive back and forth. However, be sure to book with the hotel by **May 15** to secure the convention-discounted price. Call the hotel at 1-800-552-2599 or reserve online at <http://www.lwvil.org/convention-2015.html>. The LWVIL room rate code is **CLWV**; the rate is \$94/per night (single or double occupancy) plus the 11% tax. Note the hotel will charge standard rates after May 15.

Let your fellow Leaguers know you are going. Perhaps you can go together, particularly if only Friday’s workshops appeals to you. However, our League needs a delegate to vote on Saturday and Sunday. Our League treasury will reimburse your registration fee, once you submit an essay about your experience to *League Links*.

 <p><b>ARLINGTON HEIGHTS DENTAL GROUP</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>☐ Michael B. Schroeder, D.D.S.</li> <li>☐ Kenneth A. Johnson, D.D.S.</li> <li>☐ Renee P. Pappas, D.D.S.</li> <li>☐ Robert P. DiChristofano, D.D.S.</li> <li>☐ Robert Busan, D.D.S.</li> </ul> <p>201 N. Arlington Heights Road Arlington Heights, IL 60004 P 847.253.8501 F 847.253.8543 <a href="http://www.ahdentalgroup.com">www.ahdentalgroup.com</a></p>	 <p><b>WEISSMAN &amp; ASSOCIATES, LTD.</b> CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS</p> <p><b>CRAIG WEISSMAN, CPA, MST</b></p> <p>9450 W. BRYN MAWR AVE., SUITE 310 ROSEMONT, IL 60018 PH: 847-902-7719   FAX: 208-474-5869 <a href="mailto:CRAIG@CRAIGWCPA.COM">CRAIG@CRAIGWCPA.COM</a></p> <p>☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐</p>
 <p><b>Video Production Webcasting &amp; Webinars Staging &amp; Special Events Conferences &amp; Meetings</b></p> <p><i>We are the link between your message and your audience.</i></p> <p><b>Kevin R. Corcoran</b> 847-394-1600 <a href="mailto:kcorcoran@lorelle-video.com">kcorcoran@lorelle-video.com</a></p>	 <p><b>HENRY W. FRIEDRICHS</b></p> <p>320 West Central Road Mount Prospect, Illinois 60056-2404 (847) 255-7800 <a href="http://www.FriedrichsFH.com">www.FriedrichsFH.com</a></p>
<p>TELEPHONE (847) 253-5100</p> <p>JOHN W. CAVERS, D.D.S. GRANT H. TRUNNELL, D.D.S.</p> <p>OFFICE HOURS BY APPOINTMENT 1020 SOUTH ARLINGTON HEIGHTS ROAD ARLINGTON HEIGHTS, ILLINOIS 60005</p>	 <p><b>DROST KIVLAHAN McMAHON &amp; O'CONNOR LLC</b></p> <p>11 SOUTH DUNTON AVENUE ARLINGTON HEIGHTS, IL 60005-1475 847.577.2227 847.577.2204 FAX</p> <p><b>GEORGE T. DROST</b> ATTORNEY AT LAW <a href="mailto:gdrost@dkmolaw.com">gdrost@dkmolaw.com</a> <a href="http://www.dkmolaw.com">www.dkmolaw.com</a></p>
<p><b>James R. Murray Jr.</b> Manager</p>  <p><b>Lauterburg &amp; Oehler Funeral Home</b> 2000 E. Northwest Highway Arlington Heights, IL 60004 847-253-5423 Fax 847-253-9532 Cell 847-910-8230 <a href="mailto:jim.murray@sci-us.com">jim.murray@sci-us.com</a></p>	<p><b>Be Inspired.</b></p> <p><b>THE MOORINGS</b> OF ARLINGTON HEIGHTS A @Presbyterian Homes Community</p> <p>Independent Living, Assisted Living, Skilled Nursing &amp; Memory Care</p> <p>Call (847) 956-4304 or visit <a href="http://www.presbyterianhomes.org">www.presbyterianhomes.org</a></p>

The League of Women Voters gratefully acknowledges the generosity of the Horner Group in providing all the printing, postage and mailing services for our bulletins.





Connie Weissman  
810 E. Cherry Lane  
Arlington Heights, IL 60004

**FIRST CLASS MAIL**

**Annual Meeting is Thursday, May 21<sup>st</sup>!**

*In this issue:*

*Page 1*

*Page 2*

*Page 3*

*Page 4*

*Page 10*

*Page 11*

Activity Calendar

Message from LWVUS President

Your Local Board

News from Our League

Meet 2 of Our New Members!

Proposed Bylaws Changes

State Convention

We Love Our Advertisers!